
From: arniet@garwoodtestlabs.com 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 4:46 PM 
To: info@ckccertification.com 
Subject: Response to Correspondence Ref # E04-000041-1 
 
All non-comformities have been addressed. 
 
Item 1. A signed CKC CS general agreement has been faxed to you.  
 
Item 2. An exhibit has been uploaded to address this item.  Refer to exhibit 
described as Theory of Operation.   
 
Item 3. Refer to the new test report exhibit, which has been uploaded.   
 
Item 4. No action was required for this item.  
 
Item 5. An exhibit has been uploaded to address this item.  Refer to exhibit 
described as FCC Labelling.   
 
Items 6, 7, & 8. An exhibit has been uploaded to address all these items.  Refer 
to exhibit described as User's Manual Addendum.   
 
Item 9. An exhibit has been uploaded to address this item.  Refer to the test 
report exhibit described as Signal Rejection Test Data.  
 
 
In addition, the manufacturer has provided a letter attesting to the fact that 
the unit does not receive Cellular Radiotelephone Service Signals and that it 
cannot be modified to do so.  Refer to the Cover Letter Exhibit.   
 
Thank You 
 


